
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

-^$^i^^I^:^^.^5^E^^!^* I^I. , ^-{^,,

4^;^;I^a^E^'^;^t^I^^! <_^i^^1111> , >^^^-^E!^^Ij^j^Ik^^^^I^^j;^i^, 1/5>^i^>^~;^^if^I;^4^^'X^^:^$^
^, !^;*^!^$^^Z^E^^+^j !

^!ami^^}^ ^^jinT^!::I^^/h^It^^^.^^^!!!!T HK IPO ^:^.^, Xtl^TiL^i1^:^^11^, ^':^^^t^^;!^:^i^i^-^'I^
id^,

I)itE^^'^!I^ IPOi^^:^:^i**^., ,^^:^^)^I^i^^^'^. t^^^I^Rtt^#^. L^71^-;^^I'^l^^^If^i^!, ^^lit^^:^I^*^
unT, ^;^13^^!ifCi^11^:;^^;f!B^^!^!*4^^^I^bi^^. rti, ;!^^. Xi+^b^^.^I^^^I^! waivei^-^^?
2) ^!^11n^i^:^;!^;^;^^i^^i^^^^!^^^,^I^^.^!t^,^^I^^^ni^^;^, lib^b"^;ni^j**t^,,*j^i^191^-^;^, 41^j^^j,
^^;'^^;^^^I^^IE::11;I^{^{+^.^^!^i"^. i^^? I^+t^^k^^k"^, ^<^>^^!t1%^^^I^;^I^ ^,^I^7^^;^, ^<-i^
^-^^^, I^^^.^I, 71^i^:^!^r"I^. i^:^^!^^^'I^^}^I^;^, I^t^!Ifi:^I^i^^.

>
16 March 201.8 14:41

response
'^^^^ : ^f^<.^61^f'"ILt>^I'^i^:^{^

:^^ii^^;^11:1^-+^I$(, ;^:^+ ESOP ^it^I^^i^^f^, *81^^;^:^:I;^^bti<{^IT <1:.^if^ill> ;^-+it^:^^i^I^;^I^^I^I^
in!^^^%^^:^^I^4^I^!^;i^>Iki^^tl^J:. TIT* ^.^^^;^^i^, ^I^'it:^<,!>191^If^>^^-^!^ EsoP (^Ti^^i+!;!) ^^t^^I^!r, xt
a"^till<^^it:^^Pi^!^!T:^<tit, *^^;^T' NASDAQ, ,;C{^I^I^'L. -j:^;^:;;^i!^^. it^^, I^.;^;^-+I^i^^;:^^!^ ESOP ;^^*
t^I^{, ^;^1171i^5:1,7<3'. 50 Iz^t^Innil^:^i^^I^:^1'1^!i^:A"t^i^i^""I^^i^"^;^^i^, ^^:^^^;^^I^!^i^>^^i^
{^4!, ii^>Ik}f!^I^i^^!^11^i^, bb^ni!E IPO Hint^i^^;!-;^:^^i^^!:^I^i^A1^^t^, ^all-^jini^, .^.^:^^;^I, ,^hj^i^"
iai^;^^I^I^!I^11^-^,^tit}I^, 11^I;^:^b^i^'^I^,!it:^!^^:^I^>^^:^-7^^i^;^, ^n^^^;^i^-}^, *a{^I^^!i^L^^:i^I^
Lint^at-^,:^Ei^^:^:^i^:i;^t^^^u~+it^7<^^I^^^^. ^I^I!

Regards,
Jane Lv

^I' I^~ -^* 11^
Finance Director

_I-,^i^;^ryUi=i\^^4^^I^;^!^t\^I
IW Therapeutics (Shanghai) Co. , LTD
a 
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' ' ^^81^I^:t^
. IV, ' marupeu, ic,




